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Question 7: Is this not a quite substantial and unreasonable demand to make on a Contractor? Should it 
not be the responsibility of the US Embassy Baghdad to ensure that the host nation authorities (Iraqi 
Authorities including the Iraqi Police and Iraqi Army) respect the Diplomatic status of USG property in 
the hands of the Contractor – like it works in the rest of the world?  
 
Answer: Please note that the contractor will only be responsible if they fail to comply with the 
requirements. If they comply with the requirements, the contractor will not be held responsible.  
 
Additional Question: The language in the C.23 TRAVERSING THE ROADS OF IRAQ Is quite 
uncompromising and clear. But the answer provided to the question above is not clear.  Could you please 
specify what you mean by:   “comply with the requirements” - because on the streets and highways of 
Iraq the requirements of the Iraqi Authorities are not clear. The US Embassy and the DoS have to take 
onboard the reality of this fact in C.23   -   how would you propose to do that? 
 
Answer: The contractor will not be held responsible provided they comply with the requirements of C.23. 

 
***** 

 
Question 8: How would the Contactor vehicles, MHEs and personnel gain access to BDSC? Access to 
former VBC which is currently under the control of the Iraqi Army is severely restricted. Currently there 
are Contractors who have access to the former SATHER AB by virtue of on-going US Department of 
State contracts which places them at an unfair advantage against other Contractors bidding on this 
Solicitation. How would the US Embassy Baghdad ensure a level playing field in this respect for all 
contractors?  
 
Answer: It is the responsibility of the Contractor to have the necessary access to BDSC. The U. S 
Embassy will not facilitate in the application for access. A letter will be provided to the contractor on U.S. 
Embassy letterhead that confirms the contract number and date of validity.  
 
Additional Question: The answer to Question 8 does not address the key element of current contractors 
holding passes and badges for entering Sather having an unfair advantage over other contractors. This is a 
very important point. And currently from experience it is extremely difficult to obtain access to Sather as 
the DoS procedure makes it next to impossible to have passes issued for non-US nationals, particularly 
Iraqis. This is a practical challenge the US Embassy has to recognize - how would the Embassy propose 
to guarantee that contractor personnel gain access to Sather? 
 
Answer:  In order to access the locations specified in C.24 the offerors will require PMNOC  
(Prime Minister National  Operation Center) and BOC (Baghdad Operation Command) 
movement authority, The U.S. Government has no autonomy over these  access points and the 
Contractor will be required to apply directly with the Iraqi offices referred to above. 
The technical evaluation criteria listed in L.1.2.2 does not require that the offerors already have the access 
permissions prior to award of the contract. ***** 


